

Gail Rogers

From: Gail Rogers
Sent: 28 July 2022 10:39
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: some evidence

Thanks, I've just passed it to [REDACTED] and I think she was trying to meet [REDACTED] today to discuss.
Best wishes [REDACTED]

Gail Rogers
She/Her
Head of Children's Commissioning
07391391585



From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 28 July 2022 10:28
To: Gail Rogers <Gail.Rogers@bristol.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: some evidence

Hi Gail,

I'm not sure if you need this or not, I'm about to log off for the day so am just forwarding it just in case.

As I recall this was all agreed by [REDACTED] and we'd discussed it.

Thanks,
[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 08 October 2021 12:53
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: some evidence

Of course – I've got [REDACTED] on the case – he is going to save social media evidence and send to me asap
Thanks [REDACTED]

[REDACTED]
Bristol Local Area SEND improvement



From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 08 October 2021 12:51
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: some evidence

Hi [REDACTED]

No problem, if you could make it 3.15pm though that would be brilliant, I finish at 3.20pm today, I'll have the email ready to go so I can just include all the evidence once received and hit send.

Thanks,
[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]
Strategic Commissioning – Children, Families & Education
Please note I work part time



From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 08 October 2021 12:13
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: some evidence

Thank you [REDACTED]

I for one would appreciate it if you could email the evidence. I think [REDACTED] is caught up in other work today so won't be able to help us. I will see what else I can glean from social media – I believe there are some comments on our facebook page as well.

Will send you everything I can obtain by 3:30 [REDACTED], is that OK for you?

Many thanks

Bristol Local Area SEND improvement



Information and support for ages 0 - 25 with
Special Educational Needs and Disability
www.bristol.gov.uk/bristol-local-offer

From: [REDACTED]

Sent: 08 October 2021 10:17

To: [REDACTED]

Subject: RE: some evidence

Hi both,

Just to let you know I'm not working on Monday, are you happy to email BPCF directly with the evidence and copy me in? I wasn't sure if you wanted the email to come from me which of course would have been fine but I know speed is of the essence, I know you're keen to step back a little [REDACTED] and let [REDACTED] and I pick this up.

Thanks,

[REDACTED]
Commissioning Manager

Strategic Commissioning – Children, Families & Education

Please note I work part time



Information and support for ages 0 - 25 with
Special Educational Needs and Disability
www.bristol.gov.uk/bristol-local-offer

From: [REDACTED]

Sent: 08 October 2021 09:00

To: [REDACTED]

Cc: [REDACTED]

Subject: RE: some evidence

<https://chopsybaby.com/magazine/bristol-send-crisis-shows-little-signs-of-improvement-for-families/>

and this. [REDACTED] just emailed [REDACTED] – attached FYI

Bristol Local Area SEND improvement



Information and support for ages 0 - 25 with
Special Educational Needs and Disability
www.bristol.gov.uk/bristol-local-offer

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 07 October 2021 17:14
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: some evidence

Hi [REDACTED]
Hopefully have some social media evidence by Monday,
In the meantime the links below are a result of my research this afternoon

Links to [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
evidence of at least 14 FOIs since start of September.

Links to JS

04/10 https://www.bristolpost.co.uk/news/bristol-news/questions-over-who-charge-bristols-6006886?utm_source=linkCopy&utm_medium=social&utm_campaign=sharebar
names as Bristol campaigner

list of FOIs by JS
[Jen Smith - Freedom of Information requests - WhatDoTheyKnow](#)
Re the FOI about SENCO Sharepoint site – received just after [REDACTED] requested access to the site and was refused on the grounds that not a SENDCO (site set up for professionals)

26/07/21
[Campaigner questions Bristol mayor's commitment to disability rights - Bristol Live \(bristolpost.co.uk\)](#)
names as Bristol campaigner

[REDACTED]
Bristol Local Area SEND improvement

